
Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 3:31 PM


To: Barry Thom; Beverly Pies - NOAA Federal


Cc: Maria Rea


Subject: Annotated Agenda and other materials


Attachments: NMFS Annotated ROC Agenda_June 5, 2019.docx; DRAFT Conditions List by species -
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Performance Objectives 20190604 DRAFT.docx


Barry,


Attached is draft annotated (talking points) agenda for the Wednesday's performance measure meeting.


Also attached are:


1.  Working Draft Conditions List - this is just to give you an early look at what we are working on for the


Thursday meeting.


2.  The NMFS Shasta performance metrics (I think I sent this to you yesterday also)


3.  Reclamation's counter-proposal to our metrics - this is not actually a counter proposal, but their own


proposal that includes "some" of our work.


Barb is working on the Delta metrics and will share as soon as she gets it to a place that reflects current


thinking from internal discussions today.


See you tomorrow.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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